

OLP Parish Council Meeting Minutes

June 27, 2012 Meeting

7:00 PM

Those in attendance: Msgr. Daniel Pilon, Samantha DeLong, Al Koshney, Marion Baker, and Pam Sedler
Msgr. Pilon led us in prayer and the meeting began.

Minutes were reviewed from the previous meeting. They were approved by Sam and seconded by Al.
Finances were reviewed and approved by Al and seconded by Pam.

-Msgr. Will look into "The Word Among US" charges.

Liturgy-Authorized \$180 in tickets with pizza afterwards for the altar servers. Al approved and it was seconded by Pam. Drawings were reviewed for making more space for the choir. Choir people are to consult with Msgr. As to when they will be moving things.

Year of Faith- Tabled. Keep thinking of ideas on how to celebrate.

Ecumenical Outreach to MSU students in September-Newman Club to be part of this.

Building and Grounds:

- Update of heating system-Msgr. To talk to Todd Zimprich to identify problems.
- Liability insurance issues-If there are parties at the church all of the parish is to be welcome so that there are no private parties
- Policy on borrowing items and building use- Tabled for more information from Mary Stocking.
- Doors for shed-Cory Kritzberger contacted and said it wouldn't be too hard or expensive.
- Update on automatic door locking system-Estimate \$3,000. Marion looking into a second bid. Parish vote if we go with it. Possibility of someone coming morning and night to open and lock manually.
- Work around foundation- \$2,288 estimate. 2 yards of rock. 200 feet around the church. Second bid asked for and if it's not lower we will go with David.
- Church cleaning- Luanne resigning-Job posted in bulletin in July for position starting mid August.

Needs and wish list:

- Processional cross stand
- Microphone replacement (\$500)
- Shingles on shed and fix or replace door

- Transformer from Xcel Energy-GEO thermal furnace/cooling system
- Fan(s) in main part of church
- Replace candle holder for Paschal candle
- Rock work on north and south sides of the church
- Automatic door locking system
- Replace or repair large table as you come into the church
- Sound barrier system for the social hall
- Recover kneelers in church
- Dishwasher in kitchen
- New choir microphone
 - Prices and list to be published in bulletin

Future Business

Sign for church on road- Continue to think about. Tabled

Upcoming vacation-will not be gone the last weekend in July-all else stays the same.

Other items:

Sound quality on phone system-Al will work on them.

Self inspection report-Al and Marion will take care of it.

Bulletins sent to LMH Catholics-Pam will look into this and can deliver to people she knows.

*Next meeting- Elections/random drawing of names

Msgr. Pilon gave a closing prayer.

Meeting adjourned at 8:37.

Next Meeting: Wednesday August 1, 2012